CITY ©OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2018 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle as the proceedings are videotaped. Please
announce your name and address (if acceptable) before commencing — all public
comments are limited to three (3) minutes and each citizen will be permitted to
speak only once. It is the City Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during
Public Comment. Any questions raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected
official outside of the City Council meeting.

A. Presentation: ILEAP Accreditation by Vice President Steven Stelter
City Council Meeting Minutes of February 19, 2018

Corporate Disbursement Report
- March 5, 2018 ($368,939.32)

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 | Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, Illinois F (630) 293-3028 A
60185 wwiw.westchicago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman
3 . CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting
March 5, 2018
Page 2 of 4

8.

Consent Agenda

Infrastructure Committee:

A.

Gi

Resolution No. 18-R-0014 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract Agreement with Denler, Inc. for Services Related to
the 2018 Crack Sealing Program (for an amount not to exceed
$50,000.00).

Resolution No. 18-R-0015 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract Agreement with Emerald Tree Care, LLC Related to
the 2018 Emerald Ash Borer Insecticidal Treatment Program (for an
amount not to exceed $21, 875.00).

Resolution No. 18-R-0017 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract with Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. for
Phase I1 Engineering Design Services Related to the 1350 W. Hawthorne
Lane Salt Storage Facility Project (for an amount not to exceed
$168,969.00).

Resolution No. 18-R-0018 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute a Contract Agreement with Kramer Tree Specialists, Inc. for
Professional Services Related to the 2018 thru 2020 Citywide Monthly
Brush Collection Program (for an amount not to exceed $79,975.00 for
Fiscal Year 2018, $87,850.00 for Fiscal Year 2019 and $96,775.00 for
Fiscal Year 2020).

Approve the Purchase and Delivery of Unleaded Gasoline and Diesel Fuel
from Buchanan Energy, LLC (for an amount not to exceed $200,530.00).

Waive Competitive Bidding and Authorize the Purchase of One Ford F-
350 Super Duty, SuperCarb, 4wd Pick-Up Truck from Hawk Ford (for
an amount not to exceed $33,040.00).

Reject Bid for the 2018 Outdoor Warning Siren Project.

Finance Committee:

H.

Ordinance 18-0-0010 — An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for
the City of West Chicago, DuPage County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year
Commencing January 1, 2018 and Ending December 31, 2018 Passed and
Adopted by Ordinance No. 17-0-0046.



City Council Meeting
March 5, 2018
Page 3 of 4

° Public Affairs Committee:

I.  Ordinance No. 17-0-0041 — An Ordinance Amending Chapter 11, Article
II, Division 6, Animal Control and Care, of the West Chicago Code of

Ordinances.

J.  Ordinance No. 18-0-0007 — An Ordinance Amending Chapter 17 —
Traffic, Article XVII. — Schedules of Designated Streets; Division 3. —
Stop Intersections; Section 17-176. — Designated; Compliance Required,
of the City Code.

K. Approve the Mexican Independence Day Festival Scheduled for Saturday
— Sunday, September 15-16, 2018.

L. Approve the West Chicago Food Festival Scheduled for Saturday,
October 13, 2018.

M. Approve the Fireworks Display at Reed-Keppler Park Scheduled for
Saturday, June 9, 2018.

N. Approve the 2018 Blooming Fest Event Proposal.

O. Approve the West Chicago Halloween Parade and Costume Contest
Scheduled for Saturday, October 27, 2018.

P. Approve the 2018 Frosty Fest Event Proposal.

Q. Approve the 2018 Frosty Sk Run/Walk Schedule for Saturday, December
1, 2018,

R. Approve Leman Middle School’s We Go Run Scheduled for Saturday,
May 5, 2018.

S. Approve St. Andrew Lutheran Church’s Stations of the Cross Scheduled
for Friday, March 30, 2018.

° Items Not Sent to Committee:

T. Approve St. Mary’s Stations of the Cross Scheduled for Friday, March
30, 2018.



City Council Meeting
March 5, 2018
Page 4 of 4

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

March 6, 2018 Plan Commission/ZBA
March 12, 2018 Development Committee

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation —5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 19, 2018

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Gagliardi led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Heather Brown, Jayme
Sheahan, Michel D. Ferguson, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Matthew E. Garling, George L.
Garcia, Rebecca Stout, Bonnie A. Gagliardi, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present. Aldermen
Melissa Birch-Ferguson and Kurt Meissner were absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Mary E. Dickson, City Administrator Michael L.
Guttman, Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, and Community Development Director Tom
Dabareiner.

5. Public Participation. No one spoke during Public Participation.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — February 5, 2018. Alderman Ferguson made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Chassee, to approve the minutes of February 5, 2018, with no
changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett,
Dimas, Garling, Garcia, Stout, and Gagliardi. Voting Nay: 0. Alderman Ligine-Kubinski
abstained. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Garling, to approve the February 19, 2018, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $730,359.58. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan,
Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Garling, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. . Voting
Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.
* Development Committee: Alderman Stout read and explained the following items:

A. Ordinance 18-0-0005 - An Ordinance Approving a Fourth Amendment to
the Final PUD for Wheaton Academy — 900 N. Prince Crossing Road

B. Ordinance 18-0-0008 — An Ordinance Approving a Second Amendment
to the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Easements and Restrictions for Maintenance of
Common Improvements for the Anthony P.U.D. — Southwest Corner of Route 59 and E.
Washington Street

C. Resolution 18-R-0008 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Certain Downtown Fagade Grant Program Agreement — Daniel & Associates Real Estate -
102 Main Street (for an amourit not to exceed $10,000.00)

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Gagliardi, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Garling,
Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. . Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Infrastructure Committee: Alderman Beifuss read and explained the following
items:

D. Approve — The Purchase of One 2017 Ford Transit 350 HD Extended
Body High Roof Van with Aries Pathfinder Series Sewer Camera System from Aries
Industries, Inc. (for an amount not to exceed $163.256.00)

E. Resolution 18-R-0003 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for Phase |l Engineering Design Services Related
to the 2018 Booster Station #4 Rehabilitation Project (for an amount not to exceed
$50,200.00)

F. Resolution 18-R-0004 — A Resolution Autharizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract Agreement with RJN Group, Inc. for Services Related to the 2018 Sanitary Sewer
Evaluation Program (for an amount not to exceed $146,635.00)




City of West Chicago

1
February 19, 2018
Page 2

G. Resolution 18-R-0005 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor te Execute a
Contract Agreement with RJN group, Inc. for Professional Engineering Design Services
Related to the 2018 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Program (for an amount not to exceed
$32,640.00)

H. Resolution 18-R-0006 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to
Execute and Submit, to the lllinois Department of Transportation, the lllinois Department of
Transportation Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways by Municipality Under the
Ilinois Highway Code (BLR 14220), and the lllincis Department of Transportation Municipal
Estimate of Maintenance Costs (BLR 14231) for Expenditures Using Motor Fuel Tax Funds
for FY 2018

I. Resolution 18-R-0007 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Contract Agreement with Acres Group, for Professional Services Related to the 2018
Parkway Tree Planting Program (for an amount not to exceed $28,690.00)

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Brown, to approve the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Garling,
Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. . Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Items Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following
items:

J. Ordinance 18-0-0011 — An Ordinance Approving Certain Variances for the
Development of Land on the South Side of Discovery Drive — Discovery Drive Investors LLC

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas, to adopt the above item,
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Garling,
Garcla, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. , Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

K. Concur — With the Mayor's Appointment of Bradley Henkin to the Plan
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals as a Voting Member to Fill an Unexpired Term Ending
April 30, 2018

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Sheahan, to concur with the
Mayor’s appointment of Bradley Henkin to the Plan Commission/ZBA as a voting member.
During discussion, Alderman Garling said he would be interested in Mr. Henkin's background.
The Mayor said Mr. Henkin was voted upon a year ago as an ex officio non-voting member of
the Plan Commission. City Administrator Guttman said Mr. Henkin warks in real estate.
Alderman Ligino-Kubinski said he lives in the 7" Ward and is active with District 303. The
Mayor said a new ex officio member would probably be appointed soon. Both Administrator
Guttman and Mayor Pineda said if any conflicts arose over Mr. Henkin's real estate business,
he would recuse himself. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan,
Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Garling, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski, . Voting
Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees. None
10. Unfinished Business. None
11. New Business. None

12, Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- February 20, 2018 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
- February 22, 2018 Finance Committee

- February 26, 2018 Public Affairs Committee

- February 27, 2018 Historical Preservation Commission

- March 1, 2018 Infrastructure Committee

Alderman Chassee officially announced that the first Sunday in March will be the West
Chicago Lion's Club pancake breakfast at West Chicago Community High School. This is
their biggest fundraiser. Entertainment will be provided by the Mariachi Band and Ballet
Folkioric from District 33. Cost is $6.00, $5.00 for seniors, $4.00 for children, and free for
those under 4 years old. The Mayor said the pancake breakfast is always a good time.

13. Mayor's Comments. The Mayor wished everyone a Happy Presidents Day.



City of West Chicago

February 19, 2018
Page 3

The Mayor said every time he goes to Jewel, he runs into former alderman John C. Smith
who requested that the Mayor convey his greetings to the City Council. Mr. Smith’s wife is
continuing treatment. The Mayor said cancer takes a toll on the family, and inquired about
Alderman Ferguson's wife. Alderman Ferguson said his wife is doing well and is in England
visiting their daughter and grandson.

14. Executive Session. There was no executive session.
15. ltems to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At 7:17 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

mmao}ﬁl\ ém‘)ﬁ/\

Nancy M. &mith
City Clerk



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
March 5, 2018

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECT FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

368,939.32

202,428.99
5,011.00
35,644.39
48,166.37
42,379.62
32,943.62

2,365.33




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

03/01/18
TIME: 14:46:

25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G337' and transact.ck date=‘20180305 00:00:00.000"

ACCCUNTING PERIOD:

2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TQTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

B1315
81315
81315
81315
B1315
B1315
81315
81315
81315
81315
B1315
B1315

B1316
B1317
B1318
B1318
81318
81319
81320
81321
81321
81322
81323
81323

81324
81324
81325
81326
81326
81327
81328

81328
81328

ISSUE DT

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
02/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400

13537
13637
5384
5384
5384
1914
14145
11462
11462
13673
11707

11707

12365
12365
13068
13107
13107
14023
3400

3400
3400

LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC

B N N R e b Rt R RN RN K |
<
]
w

A & L TOOLS, INC
A.R.S. HVAC SUPPLY, INC
AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO

ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS

ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES,
ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES,

INC.
INC.

AMERICAN RED CROSS - HEA

ANDERSON LOCK
ANDERSON LOCK

ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
AT & T

AT & T MOBILITY

AT & T MOBILITY
ATET

AT&T

AT&T
ATET

DEPT-DIV

010503
053443
063447
010503
053443
063447
010503
053443
063447
010503
053443
063447

010925
010821
010925
010925
010825
063448
010613
063448
063448
010613
010821

063448

010613
010613
010613
010503
063447
063447
063448

053443
053443

----- DESCRIPTION--—---

APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
ON=-SITE APPLICATION DE
ON-SITE APPLICATION DE
ON-SITE APPLICATION DE
IT SUPPORT SERVICES &

IT SUPPORT SERVICES &

IT SUPPORT SERVICES &

ON-SITE SUPPORT M DOMA
ON-SITE SUPPORT M DOMA
ON-SITE SUPPORT M DOMA

INVOICE #02141886932 D
LF24-175A NATURAL GAS
INVOICE #9950806843 DA
INVOICE #5072539083 DA
INVOICE #90725359084 DA
PO#87820-LIQ SCD DELI
INVOICE RENEWAL #Q-314
INVOICE #S411117 DATED
PO#88085 INV#S411117
INVOICE #22081971
INVOICE #0966553 DATED

INVOICE #0966553 DATED

INVOICE #249514
INVOICE #249487

SVC 2/14-3/13/18

SVC 1/8-2/7/18

svc 1/8-2/7/18

CLAIM #AMER-21-201801-
SVC 2/16-3/15/18

sVC 2/16-3/15/18
ACX 2/10-3/9/18

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

1,110.00
370.00
370.00

3,859.00

1,286.00

1,287.00

1,872.00
624.00
624.00
252.00

B4.00
84.00
11,822.00

159.85
893.76
981.53
B88.06
84.00
263.59
2,982.17
1,500.00
1,468.00
B860.00
2,328.00
60.00
193.45
193.45
386.90
11,768.25
3,538.72
15,306.97
60.42
143.46
185.00
328.48
3,573.07
258.25

371.23
400.18



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:46:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337‘ and transact.ck_date=’20180305 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——-c——mm——me—e VENDOR-——— ———— | DEPT-DIV ~ ————r DESCRIPTION------ SALES TAX AMOUNT
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,029.66
105100 81329  03/05/18 1B0O B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 MISCELLANEOUS PLAN REV 0.00 425.00
105100 81329  03/05/18 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 439 BE 0.00 843.20
105100 81329  03/05/18 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 2500 E 0.00 375.00
105100 81329  03/05/18 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 PLAN REVIEW FOR 1331 H 0.00 150.00
105100 81329  03/05/18 1B0O B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029 INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M 0.00 14,375.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 16,168.20
105100 81330 03/05/18 14833 BABYAR, WILLIAM 05 REFUND OF CREDIT BALAN 0.00 1,521.68
105100 81331  03/05/18 12712 BARNES & THORNBURG, LLP 010910 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,980.00
105100 81331  03/05/18 12712 BARNES & THORNBURG, LLP 053442 00052141-000004 EPA 0.00 5,460.27
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 7,440.27
105100 81332  03/05/18 13229 BATTERIES PLUS 053443 INVOICE #434-258691 DA 0.00 53.90
105100 81333  03/05/18 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 125.00
105100 81333  03/05/18 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 648.28
105100 81333  03/05/18 7994 BOND, DICKSCN & ASSOC., 011028 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.o0 8,880.00
105100 81333  03/05/18 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011029 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,271.00
105100 81333  03/05/18 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 063447 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 2,300.00
105100 81333  03/05/18 75994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 083453 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,800.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 16,024.28
105100 81334  03/05/18 4392 BONNELL INDUSTRIES 010925 INVOICE #0179026-IN DA 0.00 1,134.30
105100 81334 03/05/18 4392 BONNELL INDUSTRIES 010925 INVOICE #0179502-IN DA 0.00 444 .60
105100 81334  03/05/18 4392 BONNELL INDUSTRIES 010825 INVOICE #0178077 0.00 990.00
105100 81334  03/05/18 4392 BONNELL INDUSTRIES 010925 INV 0178077 0.00 1,080.00
105100 81334 03/05/18 4392 BONNELL INDUSTRIES 010925 CREDIT # 0174430-IN 0.00 -220.11
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,428.79
105100 81335 03/05/18 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS 011030 MUSEUM COPIER CONTRACT 0.00 76.50
105100 81335  03/05/1B 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS 010613 INVOICE #467915 0.00 37.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 113.50
105100 81336  03/05/18 11757 BRADFORD SYSTEMS CORP 011028 LATERAL STORAGE SYSTEM 0.00 3,783.33
105100 81336  03/05/18 11737 BRADFORD SYSTEMS CORP 011028 LATERAL STORAGE SYSTEM 0.00 3,783.33
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 7,566.66
105100 81337  03/05/18 11977 MERLE BURLEIGH 010208 PO#87602-WEEKLY WEBSI 0.00 750.00
105100 81338  03/05/18 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 063448 INVOICE #4024960792 DA 0.00 194.15
105100 81338  03/05/18 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 063448 INVOICE #4024960147 DA 0.00 36.63
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 230.78
105100 81339  03/05/18 13021 CASE LOTS, INC 010921 INVOICE #009438 DATED 0.00 273.30
105100 81340  03/05/18 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 FY2018 CEMETERY SEXTON 0.00 380.00
105100 81340  03/05/18 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 FY2018 CEMETERY SEXTON 0.00 725.00
105100 81340  03/05/18 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 FY2018 CEMETERY SEXTON 0.00 427.50

105100 81340 03/05/18 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923 FY2018 CEMETERY SEXTON 0.00 300.00




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:46:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337' and transact.ck_date='20180305 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————mm=m————ee VENDOR~-—~ ===cmme— DEPT-DIV = DESCRIPTION-—————
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81341  03/05/18 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 063448 PO#87847-2018 ANNUAL
105100 81341  03/05/18 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 PO#87847-18~CARPETRUN
105100 81341  03/05/18 12380 CINTAS CORPCRATION 063448 PO#87847-CARPET RUNNE
105100 81341 03/05/18 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 010921 PO#87847-CARPET RUNNE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81342  03/05/18 150 COFFMAN TRUCK SALES 010925 INVOICE #1001189644 DA
105100 81343 03/05/18 14056 COLLINS LAW ENFORCEMENT 010613 INVOICE #01-04-2018-WC
105100 81344 03/05/18 13089 COMCAST 010503 SVC 2/15-3/14/18
105100 81345  03/05/18 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010921 SVC 2/20-3/19/18
105100 B1345  03/05/18 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010614 svC 2/193/18/18

105100 81345  03/05/18 13257 COMCAST CABLE 010925 SVC 2/27+3/26/18
105100 81345  03/05/18 13257 COMCAST CABLE 063448 SVC 2/25-3/24/18

TOTAL CHECK

105100 81346  03/05/18 151 COMED 010926 SVC 1/19-2/19/18
105100 81347 03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 SVC 1/17-2/15/18
105100 81347  03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010208 sVC 1/17-2/15/18
105100 81347 03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 433476 SVC 1/17-2/15/18
105100 81347  03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 053443 sve 1/17-2/15/18
105100 81347 03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010921 sVC 1/17-2/15/18
105100 81347 03/05/18 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 010926 sVC 1/16-2/14/18

TOTAL CHECK

105100 81348  03/05/18 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 083453 PO#8754 8-THAWROX DEL
105100 81348  03/05/18 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 083453 PO#87548-THAWROX DEL
105100 81348  03/05/18 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 010926 PO#84107-ROCK SALT DE
105100 81348  03/05/18 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 010926 PO384107-ROCK SALT DE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81349  03/05/18 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 010503 ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD T
105100 8134%  03/05/18 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 010503 ADOBE ACROBAT PRO TEAM
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81350 03/05/18 14543 CONTROLS CENTRAL 010921 ORDER #142347 DATED 02
105100 81351  03/05/18 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 010925 GSKET -RESTOCK PARTS
105100 81352  03/05/18 164 DUPAGE MAYORS & MANAGERS 010110 JANUARY 2017 LEGISLATI
105100 81353  03/05/18 14832 ELASTEC 010613 QUOTE HELAQ30656
105100 81354  03/05/18 11041 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC 010613 INVOICE #1968065
105100 81355 03/05/18 11756 FEECE OIL CO. 010613 INVOICE #3527059 DATED

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT
1,832.50

15.05
59.96
15.05
59.96
150.02

91.42
860.00
895.00

195.96

84.90
231.60
314.57
827.03

2,851.72

780.89
65.27
2,070.33
454.98
413.38
105.49
3,894.34

8,519.83
3,417.86
7,737.42
30,010.88
49,685.99
1,716.64
174.23
1,890.87
289.12
17.73
165.00
4,250.00
46.46

324.59



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18

‘TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

14:46:

25

2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100

B1356
B1357
81357

81358
81358
81358
81358
81358
81358
81359
81360
81361

81361
81361

81362
81362
81363
Bl364
B1364
81364
81365
B1366
B1367
B1l368
81369
81370
81371
81372
81372

81372
81372

ISSUE DT

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

14524
14755
14755

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
12995
9874
561

561
561

14186
14186
14836
14301
14301
14301
11127
5861
2184
3420
14604
12693
5957
592
592

592
592

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

FLEETMATICS USA LLC

GOVTEMPSUSA
GOVTEMPSUSA

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

DEPT-DIV

010925

053443
063447

010821
010821
053443
010821
010825
083453

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO 010613

MICHAEL GUTTMAN

HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PL
HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PL

HARTIGAN, LINDA
HERITAGE FS, INC

HERITAGE FS, INC
HERITAGE FS, INC

HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN,

HINCKLEY SPRING WATER CO

STATE TREASURER

ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF ST

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC

IMPERIAL INDUSTRIES INCO

INTOXIMETERS INC

IRMA
IRMA
IRMA
IRMA

010110
0109225

063447
010925

063448
063448
01

053443
063447
063448
010925
010110
010926
010613
010924
063448
010613
010921
010613

010924
010921

and transact.ck date='20180305 00:00:00,000°

VEHICLE TRACKING SUBSC
JACLYN M STERN
JACLYN M STERN

ELECTRONIC BALLAST
ELECTROIC BALLAST LAM
RETURN BOOTS WEATHERP
HIGH PRESS SOD LAMP
TOGGLE SWITCH

INVOICE #96B7150525 DA
INVOICE #22165337
REIMBURSEMENT FOR MICH
#781 PARTS

SPARK PLUG, #651
FLUID TRANS-RESTOCK

INVOICE #023DB679 DATE
INVOICE #023DB777 DATE
REFUND TC APPLICANT OF
INVOICE TICKET #72371
INVOICE TICKET #72371
INVOICE TICKET #72371
INVOICE #14985385 DATE
BOTTLED WATER
PO#BB205-TRAFFIC SIG
CONFIDENTIAL PLATE REN
INVOICE #1032759 DATED
INVOICE #510262 DATED
INVOICE #588682
PO#88245-DEDUCTIBLES
PO#88245-DEDUCTIBLES

PO#88245-DEDUCTIBLES
PO#8B8245-DEDUCTIBLES

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT
544.00

1,231.65
1,231.65
2,463.30

167.10
277.02
-146.40
276.72
6.590
309.06
B890.40

79.85
100.00
13.35
178.29
70.50
262.14
231.66
195.34
427.00
46.52
819.43
819.43
1,550.70
3,189.56
228,16
129.81
4,826.25
101.00
160.00
325.36
234.50
158.55
4,563.88

4,500.57
-15,208.32

4



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAZ21
TIME: 14:46:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337' and transact.ck_date='20180305 00:00:00.000'
ACCCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —-———mmmmmmmme VENDOR-——= ==———mmm] DEPT-DIV ~  ———mn DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 81372  03/05/18 592 IRMA 010501 DEDUCTIBLES -JUNE - DE 0.00 721.00
105100 81372  03/05/18 592 IRMA 010613 DEDUCTIBLES -JUNE - DE 0.00 161.50
105100 81372  03/05/18 592 IRMA 010921 DEDUCTIBLES —-JUNE - DE 0.00 5,082.00
105100 81372 03/05/18 592 IRMA 010924 DEDUCTIBLES -JUNE - DE 0.00 244.10
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 223.28
105100 81373  03/05/18 1417S IT SAVVY 010613 INVOICE #22133611 0.00 372.37
105100 81374  03/05/18 14307 JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, N. 010613 CASE:SB876637I1 0.00 22,46
105100 81375  03/05/18 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD. 063447 FIRST AID SERVICES 0.00 138.95
105100 81375  03/05/18 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD. 010924 FIRST AID SERVICES 0.00 46.55
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 185.50
105100 81376  03/05/18 12391 KANE, MCKENNA & ASSOC. 093454 2017 PROPOSED TIF DIST 0.00 762.50
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010825 INVOICE #6137577 DATED 0.00 257.16
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6138050 DATED 0.00 173.96
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6138521 DATED 0.00 291.78
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6137534 DATED 0.00 312.90
105100 81377 03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6137566 DATED 0.00 323.54
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6078096 DATED 0.00 294.12
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6115411 DATED 0.00 293.07
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010925 INVOICE #6120224 DATED 0.00 89.64
105100 81377  03/05/18 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 010924 INVOICE #6147331 DATED 0.00 65.93
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,102.10
105100 81378  03/05/18 14727 KLEIN HALL CPAS 053442 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,475.00
105100 81379  03/05/18 14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, 010110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,022.22
105100 81380 03/05/18 14834 KOPROWSKI, WAYNE 05 REFUND OF CREDIT BALAN 0.00 180.47
105100 81381  03/05/18 11595 JAMES LAMBERT 010924 REIMBURSEMENT TCO JAMES 0.00 200.00
105100 81382 03/05/18 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO 010613 CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS 0.00 400.00
105100 81382  03/05/18 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO 010613 CONDUCT ADMIN HEARING 0.00 600.00
105100 81382  03/05/18 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO 010613 CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS 0.00 300.00
105100 81382  03/05/18 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO 010613 CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS 0.00 250.00
105100 81382  03/05/18 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOEN Z TO 011029 CONDUCT ADMINISTRATIVE 0.00 675.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,225.00
105100 81383  03/05/18 12936 LINDCO EQUIPMENT SALES, 010925 INVOICE #180214P DATED 0.00 356.63
105100 B1384  03/05/18 14377 LOGICALIS 010503 AVNET MAINTENANCE-SERV 0.00 3,741.00
105100 81385 03/05/18 14766 MARQUEZ, ADRIAN 010210 TRAVEL/BUSINESS EXPENS 0.00 146.54
105100 81386 03/05/18 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010924 STREAM NOZZLE-FIRE 0.00 138.18
105100 81386  03/05/18 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 083453 TIME DELAY MIDGET FUS 0.00 228.29

TOTAL CHECK 0.00 366.47



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18

TIME: 14:46:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

25

2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100

81387
81388

81389
81389
81389
81383
81389

81390
81390
81390

81391
81391

81392
81393
81394

81395
81395
81395

B1396

81397
81397
81397

B1l398
81398
81398
81398
81398
81398
81398
81398

B1399

81400
81400

ISSUE DT
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

5000
2263

11129
11129
11129
11129
11129

10925
10925
10925

5366
5366

14636
4735
14633

4870
4870
4870

11042

14386
14386
14386

14569
14569
14569
14569
14569
14569
14569
14569

14044

3739
3738

VENDOR:

MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,

METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPAN

MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS
MOE FUNDS

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT,

MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP

NARPA AUTO PARTS

NAPERVILLE AREA CHAMBER

NEENAH FOUNDRY
NEENAH FOUNDRY
NEENAH FOUNDRY

NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY,

OPEN WORKS
OPEN WORKS
OPEN WORKS

ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN
ORKIN

OZINGA READY MIX CONCRET

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS

083453
053443

010501
053443
063447
083453
093454

063448
063448
063448

010925
063447

010208
010925
010110

083453
053443
053443

010921

010921
063448
433476

010921
063448
063448
010921
063448
010921
010921
063448

083453

053442
053442

DEPT-DIV

and transact.ck_date='20180305 00:00:00.000’

INVOICE #685381 DATED
QUOTE #Q0005326 DATED

APR ‘18 MOE INS
APR ‘18 MOE INS
APR ‘18 MOE INS
APR '18 MOE INS
APR '18 MOE INS

PO#87840-HYDRATED LIM
PO#87840-HYDRATED LIM
PO#87840-HTDRATED LIM

INVOICE #320206 DATED
INVOICE #319204 DATED

MARKETING/DESIGN SERVI
FUEL FILTR-RESTOCK
STATE OF CITY ADDRESS

FRAME
CATALOG NO. R-1772 - C
ESTIMATED SHIPPING & H

INVOICE #356066-00 DAT

PO#87852~-CUSTODIAL SE
PO#87852-CUSTODIAL SE
PO#87852~-CUSTODIAL SE

PO#87865-PEST CONTROL
PO#87865-PEST CONTROL
PO#85810-NOV 17 PEST
PO#B5810-0CTOBER-17

PO#85810-0CTOBER-17

PO#B85810-NOV-17 PEST
PO#B5810-DEC 17-PEST
PO#B5810-DEC 17-PEST

INVOICE #10266%2 DATED

INVOICE #T4492871 DATE
INVOICE #T4492869 DATE

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

c.00
a.00

.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT
350.00
8,285.00

33,961.85
8,09B.60
8,088.60

783.74
1,306.21
52,2459.00

4,370.25
4,121.82
3,950.37
12,442.44

58.67
416.19
474.86

5,820.00
53.62
50.00

242.00
1,880.00
85.00
2,227.00

570.00

3,817.00
2,010.00

295.00
6,122.00

175.00
70.00
70.00

175.00
70.00

175.00

175.00
70.00

980.00

564.00

108.10
112.70



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

03/01/18
TIME: 14:46:

25

2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

81400
81400
81400
81401
81402
81403
81403
81404
81405
81406
81407
81407
81407

81407
81407

81408
81408

81409
81409
81409
81409
81409

B1l410
81410
81411
81412
81412
81413
81414

81415

ISSUE DT
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18
03/05/18

03/05/18

3739
3738
3738
5353
6626
13580
13580
14835
3714
11133
14420
14420
14420

14420
14420

492
492

13908
13508
13508
13508
13508

4774
4774
14838
284
284
11974
1762

14154

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
PATRICK ENGINEERING, INC
PATTEN INDUSTRIES INC

PHALEN CONSULTING, INC

PHALEN CONSULTING, INC

PHONETICS, INC. D/B/A/ S
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC
PUMPING SOLUTIONS, INC
QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS,
QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS,

QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS,
QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS,

HHHHH

QUALITY LOGC PRODUCTS,
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL

SAFETY LANE INSPECTICNS,
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SJK OF WEST CHICAGO, INC

STRAND ASSCCIATES,
STRAND ASSOCIATES,

INC.
INC.
STREICHER'S - WISCONSIN
SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, I

SUBURBAN PROPANE

DEPT-DIV

010521
011028
083453
093454
010825
011030
093454
053443
063447
063448
010613
010613
010613

010613
010613

010613
010613

010925
063447
010925
010825
010925

053443
053443
010613
083453
083453
010613
063447

053443

and transact.ck_date='20180305 00:00:00.000°

INVOICE #T4490918 DATE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI
INVOICE #T4492183 DATE
PO#B88163-DEC SVCS
INVOICE #P60C0231534 D
MARCH 2018 OPERATING F
MARCH 2018 OPERATING F
INVOICE #00228475 DATE
INVOICE #410548531 DAT
INVOICE #INV441 DATED
PO#87898-RUBBER SUNGL
PO#87898-MAG MEMO HOL
PO#87898-HEDGEHOG PEN

PO#B7898~COFFEE MUGS
PO#87898-BLUE STRESS

INVOICE #1810285-IN
INVOICE #1810041-IN

CREDIT
INVOICE #3009396498 DA
INVOICE #30038369592 DA
CREDIT
CREDIT

UNIT # 580

UNIT #532

13 JAN CAR WASH-P.D.
PO#86659-ENG SVCS CIT
INVOICE #0135875 DATED
PO#87903-FLEX CUFFS-
INVOICE #152170 DATED

INVOICE REFERENCE #438

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

B3.95
75.90
108.10
488.75

27,374.91
121.93

3,500.00
3,500.00
7,000.00

15.00
581.52
2,629.02

447.55
380.27
192.67
201.90
529.17
1,751.56

33.88
10.00
43.88

-66.50
145.80
607.20
-477.11
-55.45
153.94

31.00
31.00
62.00
78.00
3,786.26
775.99
4,562.25
154.99
741.13

9..95




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:46:25 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G337‘ and transact.ck_date=‘20180305 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERICD: 2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——————m——mm— VENDOR-——— ————mmmm| DEPT-DIV =~ ————m DESCRIPTION-—===m
105100 81416  03/05/18 14837 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC 063448 INVOICE #75712845-0001
105100 81417  03/05/18 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHING I 010613 INVOICE #2999

105100 81417  03/05/18 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHING I 010613 INVOICE #3000

105100 81417  03/05/18 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHING I 010613 INVOICE #3001

TOTAL CHECK

105100 81418  03/05/18 11730 TECHNIVISTA, INC. 010208 PO#88247-DEVEL NOW WE
105100 81418  03/05/18 11730 TECHNIVISTA, INC. 010208 DEVELOPMENT OF PRESS K
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81419  03/05/18 14635 TEMPERATURE CONTROL SPEC 010921 INVOICE #INV/2018/02/1
105100 81419  03/05/18 14635 TEMPERATURE CONTROL SPEC 010921 PO#88216-MICRO VAV CO
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81420 03/05/18 14738 THE DETROIT SALT COMPANY 083453 PO386707-ROCK SALT DE
105100 81420 03/05/18 14738 THE DETROIT SALT COMPANY 083453 PO#B6707-ROCK SALT DE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 B1421  03/05/18 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW SU 043439 STOCK #99030 - 7' 1.5
105100 81421  03/05/18 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW SU 043439 STOCK #99505-1 — REAR
105100 81421  03/05/18 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW SU 043439 STOCK #99732-1 — SECCON
105100 B1421  03/05/18 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW SU 043439 STOCK #99494 - STROBE
105100 81421  03/05/18 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW SU 043439 STOCK #99690 - TIE DOW
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81422  03/05/1B 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT 083453 TRUCK CROSSING AND MI
105100 81422  03/05/18 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT 083453 MUTI-LANE &CURVE LEFT
TOTAL CHECK

105100 B1423  03/05/18 12885 TREBRON COMPANY, INC 010503 SOPHOS ENDUSER VIRUS P
105100 81424  03/05/18 286 TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 010925 WORK ORDER #11241 DATE
105100 81425 03/05/18 13310 ULINE 011028 MAGNETIC TAPE

105100 B1426  03/05/18 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 010613 INVOICE #073674

105100 81427  03/05/18 14793 UNITED RENTALS PUMP SOLU 053443 INVOICE #151466544-005
105100 81428 03/05/18 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 svc 1/10-2/9/18

105100 81429  03/05/18 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #32065 DATED O
105100 81429  03/05/18 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #32067 DATED 0
105100 81429  03/05/18 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #32066 DATED 0
TOTAL CHECK

105100 81430  03/05/18 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 083453 RETURN OFFSET HOLE
105100 81430 03/05/18 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 083453 MEADOW PATCH CEMENT
105100 81430  03/05/18 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 083453 OFFSET CONE

TOTAL CHECK

SALES TAX

0.00

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

489.90

305.00
330.00
195.00
830.00

1,800.00
780.00
2,580.00

145.69
503.33
649.02

5,041.39
16,048.41
21,0859.80

3,995.00
103.00
76.00
390.00
447.00
5,011.00

101.85
264.20
366.05

5,190.00
150.52

65.55
12.95

2,287.48
494.17
360.00
450.00

90.00
500.00
~270.00
39.31

269.33
38.64



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:46:25

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G337‘ and transact.ck_date='20180305 00:00:00.000'

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ‘VENDCOR

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

DEPT-DIV

SALES TAX

0.00

0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ21

AMOUNT

368,939.32
368,939.32

368,939.32



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18

TIME: 14:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE:

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

01

27:59

ACCOUNT

224800

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

010110
01p110
010110
0lo011o0
0iollio
010110
010110

4012
4100
4100
4600
4650
4720
4720

CHECKS ONLY

PLAN/ZONE HERRIN

CORP COUNSEL-SAL
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
MISCELLANECUS CO
OTHER CHARGES
OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010208
0lo208
010208
010208
010208

4204
4225
4225
4225
4225

ELECTRIC

OTHER CONTRACTUA

OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501
010501

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503
010503

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4110

4053
4674

4109
4125
4125
4125
4202
4225
4225
4225
4225
4425

4100
4100
4100
4100
4110

TRAINING & TUITI

HEALTH/DENTAL/LI
SAFETY BUDGET

NETWORK CHARGES

SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
TELEPHONE & ALAR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
HARDWARE MAINTEN

LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
LEGAL FEES
TRAINING & TUITI

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

7934
14376
7994
164
5861
14633
2874

152

11730
11730
11877
14636

14766

11128
592

13089
12885
5511

5511

13107
14400
14400
14400
14400
14377

11340
11340
11340
11340
13673

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

HARTIGAN, LINDA

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
DUPAGE MAYORS & MANAG
HINCKLEY SPRING WATER
NAPERVILLE AREA CHAMB

MICHAEL GUTTMAN

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

TECHNIVISTA, INC.
TECHNIVISTA, INC.
MERLE BURLEIGH

MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP

MARQUEZ, ADRIAN

MOE FUNDS
IRMA

COMCAST
TREBRON COMPANY,

INC

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

AT & T MOBILITY

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LRAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN

LOGICALIS

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
AMERICAN RED CROSS -

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00088239-01

00088162-01
00088177-01
00088162-01
00088166-01
00088165-01
00088244-01
00088159-01

00088248-01

00088246-01

00088158-01

00088245-01

00088005-01
00088008-01
00088008-02

00088256-01
00088257-01
00088257-02
00088258-01
00088010-01

00088154-01
0008815701
00088157-02
00088171-01
00088250-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

and '20180305 00:00:00.000*

INVOICE

REFUND DEPOSG337

JAN-18 G337
4766-003&004G337

JAN-18 G337
10208 G337
257537702011G337
276050 G337
REIMBURSE G337
VARIOUS G337
WC1B0222 G337
WC180115 G337
MARCH-18 G337
636 G337

TRAVEL REIMBG337

APR 2018 G337
10424,16654,G337

61659568 G337
72382 G337
LVG2629 G337
LVG2629 G337
287240545187G337
2573 G337
2580 G337
2580 G337
2612 G337
IN161233 G337

RED LT-MAIL G337
REDLT VIOHEAG337
TOW/SZ/PARK G337
ORDIN VIO G337
22081971 G337

BATCH

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1

2/18

AMOUNT
46.52
46.52

125.00
4022.22
648.28
165.00
129.81
50.00
100.00

5240.31

65.27
1800.00
780.00
750.00
5820.00

9215.27
146.54
146.54

33961.85
721.00

34682.85

995.00
5150.00
1716.64

174.23

143 .46
1872.00
1110.00
38539.00

252.00
3741.00

19053.33

300.00
400.00
600.00
250.00

60.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER:

2
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:27:59 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between '20180304 00:00:00.000‘ and 20180305 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY
FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE: VENDOR- P.O.‘S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14145 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 00088169-01 Q-31456 G337 0.00 1500.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13068 AT & T 114559150 G337 0.00 60.42
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHIN 00088155-01 2999 G337 0.00 305.00
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHIN 00088174-01 3000 G337 0.00 330.00
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 5706 SUPERIOR POWER WASHIN 00088254-01 3001 G337 0.00 195.00
010613 4231 RECEPTION SUPPOR 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES  00088153-01 249514 G337 0.00 11768.25
010613 4232 CROSSING GUARD-C 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES  00088153-02 249487 G337 0.00 3538.72
010613 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592 IRMA DEDUCT-JUNE-G337 0.00 4563.88
010613 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592 IRMA 00088245-01 10424,16654,G337 0.00 161.50
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00088252-01 073674 G337 0.00 12.95
010613 4501 POSTAL METER REN 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING 00088168-01 22165337 G337 0.00 79.85
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 14175 IT SAVVY 00088156-01 22133611 G337 0.00 372.37
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE 00088175-01 467915 G337 0.00 37.00
010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 11041 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRO 00088172-01 1968065 G337 0.00 46.46
010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 11974 STREICHER’S — WISCONS 11296799 G337 0.00 154.99
010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 14832 ELASTEC 00088146-01 002B612-IN G337 0.00 4250.00
010613 4601 FIELD EQUIPMENT 5957 INTOXIMETERS INC 00088176-01 588682 G337 0.00 234.50
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 11756 FEECE OIL CO. 00088213-01 3527059 G337 0.00 324.59
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 14056 COLLINS LAW ENFORCEME 00088152-01 01-04-2018 G337 0.00 860.00
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 482 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 00088167-01 1810041-IN G337 0.00 10.00
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O‘HERRON, INC. 00088173-01 1810285-IN G337 0.00 33.88
010613 4616 VEHICLE LICENSE 3420 ILLINOIS SECRETARY OF 00088178-01 PLATE RENEW G337 0.00 101.00
010613 4627 EDUCATIONAL PROG 14420 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS 376021 G337 0.00 447.55
010613 4627 EDUCATIONAL PROG 14420 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS 376021 G337 0.00 529.17
010613 4627 EDUCATIONAL PROG 14420 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS 376021 G337 0.00 380.27
010613 4627 EDUCATIONAL PROG 14420 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS 376021 G337 0.00 192.67
010613 4627 EDUCATIONAL PROG 14420 QUALITY LOGO PRODUCTS 376021 G337 0.00 201.90
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14307 JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, SBB76637-I1 G337 0.00 22.46
010613 4650 MISCELLANECUS CO 14838 SJK OF WEST CHICAGO, 001 G337 0.00 78.00
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS 0.00 32402.38
010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038024G337 0.00 84.90
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA 0.00 84.90
010910 4100 LEGAL FEES 12712 BARNES & THORNBURG, L 00088161-01 2080593 G337 0.00 1980.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN 0.00 1980.00
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON VARIOUS G337 0.00 413.38
010921 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR 14386 OPEN WORKS INV701586 G337 0.00 3817.00
010821 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 344706283-86G337 0.00 59.96
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 344699486-85G337 0.00 59.96
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038010G337 0.00 195.96
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 87865 G337 0.00 175.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 143050217334G337 0.00 175.00
010821 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 014305021736G337 0.00 175.00
010821 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 014305021730G337 0.00 175.00

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between '20180304 00:00:00.000' and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS CNLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE

010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3739
010921 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010921 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010921 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 11042
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 11707
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13637
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14543
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14635
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14635
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010521 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010524 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 11585
010924 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010824 4301 OTHER INSURANCE 592
010524 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14604
010924 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11134
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 12643
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 231
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13257
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 13508
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 286
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 11127
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12936
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
IRMA

IRMA

IRMA

NEHER ELECTRIC SUPPLY
ANDERSON LOCK

CASE LOTS, INC

A.R.S. HVAC SUPPLY, I
CONTROLS CENTRAL
TEMPERATURE CONTROL S
TEMPERATURE CONTROL S
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,

JAMES LAMBERT

IRMA

IRMA

IMPACT NETWORKING, LL
JUST SAFETY, LTD.
KIMBALL MIDWEST

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY

COMCAST CABLE

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
TS SPECIALTIES, INC.
HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEA
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
LINDCO EQUIPMENT SALE
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF

00088088-01

00088245-01
00088215-01
00088214-01
00088199-01
00088104-01
oco88198-01

00088197-01

00087958-01
00087958-01
00087958-01
00087958-01

00088183-01

00088245-01
00088187-01

00088194-01

00088212-01
00088192-01
00088218-01
00088181-01
00088181-03
00088203-01
00088203-02
00088203-03
00088209-01
00088205-02
00088211-01
00088212-02
00088212-03
00088212-04

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

T4490918 G337
DEDUCT-JUNE-G337
DEDUCT-JUNE-G337
10424 ,16654,G337
356066-00 G337

0966553 G337
009438 G337
0010598 G337
142347 G337
2017/12/6205G337
INV201802138G337

9689558527 G337
9692772719 G337
9686453631 G337

00-17206 G337
0017219 G337
00-17204 G337
00-17212 G337

REIMBURSE G337
DEDUCT-JUNE-G337
10424,16654,G337

132759 G337
30128 G337
6147331 G337

56367444 G337

877120038046G337
3009369592 G337
11241 G337
14985385 G337
6078096 G337
6120224 G337
6137577 G337
6138050 G337
6138521 G337
6137534 G337
6137566 G337
180214P G337

3007952760 G337
3008116693 G337
3008227842 G337

BATCH

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3

AMOUNT

83.95
158.55
-15208.32
5082.00
570.00
193.45
273.30
B893.76
289.12
503.33
145.69
167.10
277.02
276.72

-1048.07

725.00
300.00
380.00
427.50

1832.50

200.00
4500.57
244.10
160.00
46.55
65.93
138.18

5355.33

231.60
607.20
150.52
228.16
294.12
89.64
257.16
173.96
291.78
312.90
323.54
356.63
-477.11
-55.45
-66.50



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000° and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000'
Y

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

VENDOR

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE:

010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010825 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
010925 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC
010926 4204 ELECTRIC
010926 4204 ELECTRIC
010926 4226 TRAFFIC SIGNAL M
010926 4670 ROCK SALT
0108926 4670 ROCK SALT

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4100 LEGAL FEES
011028 4200 LEGAL NOTICES
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE
011028 4802 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029 4100 LEGAL FEES
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW
011029 4802 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

150
2013
2609
4382
4382
4392
4382
4392
4735
5366
5384
561
561
6626
12643
13537
5384
5384
14524

151
152
152
2184
10870
10870

7994
3739
13310
11797

11340
7994
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
11797

COFFMAN TRUCK SALES
GRAINGER

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
BONNELL INDUSTRIES
BONNELL INDUSTRIES
BONNELL INDUSTRIES
BONNELL INDUSTRIES
BONNELL INDUSTRIES
NAPA AUTO PARTS
MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN
AIRGAS USA, LLC
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD

PATTEN INDUSTRIES INC
KIMBALL MIDWEST

A & L TOOLS, INC
AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC
FLEETMATICS USA LLC

COMED

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
STATE TREASURER
COMPASS MINERALS
COMPASS MINERALS

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
ULINE

BRADFORD SYSTEMS CORP

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
RADFORD SYSTEMS CORP

W W
PR R

P.O.8

00088185-01

00088180-01
00088180-02
00088180-03
00088207-01
00088207-02

00088201-01
000B8188-01

00088202-01
00088181-02
000881B6-01
00088200-01
00088200-02
00087941-01

00088162-01
00088242-01
00088233-01
00087297-01

00088236-01
0o088162-01
00088229-01
00088220-01
00088220-02
00088220-03
00088230-01
00087297-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH

1001189644 G337
9694107716 G337
404105CVW G337
0178077-IN G337
0178077-IN G337
0174430-IN G337
0179026-IN G337
0179502-IN G337
4496-033670 G337

320206 G337
9950806843 G337
1460441 G337
16055 G337
P60C0231534 G337
6115411 G337

02141886932 G337
9072539083 G337
9072538084 G337
IN2298399 G337

0923084066 G337
0423168236 G337

VARIOQUS G337
54108 G337
188753 G337
188042 G337
JAN-18 G337

T4493727 G337
94558529 G337
28055-1 G337

MUN COD VIOLG337

JAN-18 G337
48754 G337
48716 G337
48723 G337
48748 G337
48772 G337
28055-1 G337

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

SALES TAX

0.00

=1
=3
o

ocoooco
o
o

o
=]
o

cooco
=3
(=]

o
=
o

ccocooocoo
=
=]

4

7841.67

2B51.72
109.49
780.89
4826.25
7737.42
30010.88

46316.65

8880.00
75.90
65.55

3783.33

12804.78

675.00
2271.00
14375.00
B843.20
375.00
150.00
425.00
3783.33

22897.53



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000’ and 20180305 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

VENDOR-

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE
011030 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13590
011030 4502 COPIER FEES 14784

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

PHALEN CONSULTING,

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE 000B8243-01 468528

-- P.O.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
IN 00088237-01 61 G337 0.00
G337 0.00

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

5

2/18

AMOUNT

3500.00
76.50

3576.50

202428.99



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:27:59 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERICD: 2/18

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between '20180304 00:00:00.000° and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE -VENDOR PUGCG INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW 00088057-01 12618 G337 0.00 3995.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11343 ‘TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW 00088057-02 12618 G337 0.00 103.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW 00088057-03 12618 G337 0.00 76.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW 00088057-04 12618 G337 0.00 380.00
043439 4804 VEHICLES 11343 TIM WALLACE SNOW PLOW 00088057-05 12618 G337 0.00 447.00
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE 0.00 5011.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00 5011.00

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000° and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT=-DIV

05
05

TOTAL SEWER FUND

053442
053442
053442
053442

TOTAL SEWER-WWTR

053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443

ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR.

224601 UNADJUSTED CREDI 14833 BABYAR, WILLIAM
224601 UNADJUSTED CREDI 14834 KOPROWSKI, WAYNE

4100 LEGAL FEES 12712 BARNES & THORNBURG, L
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14727 KLEIN HALL CPAS

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
TREATMENT

4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS

4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 ATET

4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS

4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LRYER SOLUTIONS, IN
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 3400 AT&T

4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
4402 LIFT STATION REP 14793 UNITED RENTALS PUMP S
4402 LIFT STATION REP 14835 PHONETICS, INC. D/B/A
4402 LIFT STATION REP 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COM
4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI 4870 NEENAH FOUNDRY

4410 SEWER MAIN REPAI 4870 NEENAH FOUNDRY

4607 GAS & OIL 14154 SUBURBAN PROPANE

4607 GAS & OIL 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC

4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 13229 BATTERIES PLUS

4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2013 GRAINGER

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

P.0.'S

00088149-01
00088150-01

00088161-02
00088164-01
00088235-01
00088235-02

00088256-01
00088257-01
00088257-02
00088258-01
0008B160-01

00088184-01
00088184-02
00088228-01
00088196-01
00088116-01
00088055-01
00088059-02
0008B204-01
00088232-01
00088182-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
03714-02 G337
03677-04 G337
2080594 G337
610312 G337
T4492871 G337
T4492869 G337
APR 2018 G337
VARIOUS G337
342030672 G337
VARIOUS G337
2573 G337
2580 G337
2580 G337
2612 G337
2458729 G337

630R06-06061G337

16692 G337
16692 G337
151466544-00G337
00228475 G337
000331794 G337
258970 G337
258970 G337

7800-083262 G337
72371 G337
434-258B691 G337
CM8692881932G337

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7

2/18

AMOUNT

1521.68
180.47

1702.15

5460.27
1475.00
108.10
112.70

7156.07

B098.60
400.18
494.17
454.98
624.00
370.00

1286.00

84.00

1231.65

371.23
31.00
31.00

2287.48

15.00
8285.00
1890.00
95.00
9.95

819.43
53.90

~146.40

26786.17

35644.39



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICARGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000' and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000
Y

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT=-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE: 'VENDOR.

063447 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS

063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13107 AT & T MOBILITY
063447 4207 LAB SERVICES 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA

063447 4418 DISTRIB SYSTEM R 14023 AT&T

063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5366 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMEN
063447 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL G561 HAGGERTY FORD

063447 4607 GAS & OIL 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC
063447 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11134 JUST SAFETY, LTD.
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
063447 4641 WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400 AT&T

063448 4218 CONTRACT JANITOR 14386 OPEN WORKS

063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13257 COMCAST CABLE

063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN

063448 4401 BUILDING REPAIR 11462 ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES, I
063448 4401 BUILDING REPAIR 11462 ALTHOFF INDUSTRIES, I
063448 4502 COPIER FEES 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
063448 4502 COPIER FEES 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
063448 4503 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 14837 SUNBELT RENTALS, INC
063448 4607 GAS & OIL 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 11707 ANDERSON LOCK

063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 1914 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CO
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 11133 PUMPING SOLUTICNS, IN
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 12693 IMPERIAL INDUSTRIES I
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 14186 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL
063448 4642 PARTS — WIP OPER 14186 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

P.O.'S

00088162-01

00088226-01
00088256-01
00088257-01
00088257-02
0008825801
00088160-01
00088241-01
00088193-01
00088223-01
00088210-01

00088232-01

00088110-01
00088179-01
00088179-02

00088086-01
00088189-01
00088189-02
00088240-01
00088232-01
00088214-01

00088219-01
00088227-01
00088190-01
0008819101

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
APR 2018 G337
JAN-18 G337
287240545187G337
152170 G337
2573 G337
2580 G337
2580 G337
2612 G337
2458729 G337

CLAIMH#AMER-2G337
3009396498 G337

41054831 G337
319204 G337
160530 G337
72371 G337
30123 G337
32066 G337
32065 G337
32067 G337
VARIOUS G337

INV701586 G337
344706287 G337
3446994901 G337
877120038036G337
87865 G337
014305021733G337
014305021730G337
014305021736G337
8411117 G337
S411117 G337
4024960792 G337
4024960147 G337
75712849-001G337

72371 G337
0966553 G337
1360246 G337
1359558 G337
1360971 G337
SLS 10068137G337
INVa41 G337
510262 G337

023D8679 G337
023D8777 G337

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

SALES TAX

oo
[=R=}

N N N - R NN N N N -N-N-N-N-N-N-y-N-]
=] o
a =3

=}
o
=]

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8

AMOUNT

8098.60
2300.00
185.00
741.13
624.00
370.00
1287.00
84.00
1231.65
3573.07
145.80
581.52
416.19
178.29
819.43
138.95

4370.25
4121.82
3850.37
2882.17
2629.02
325.36
231.66
195.34

26491.74




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: s
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:27:59 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 2/18

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000’ and 20180305 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 06 — WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR: P.O.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOCUNT

TOTAL FUND 0.00 4B166.37

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM




PENTAMATION -~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:27:59 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000‘ and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE ==—=VENDOR—=—=—-m e P.OC.'S INVOICE
083453 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129 MOE FUNDS APR 2018
083453 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00088162-01 JAN-18B
083453 4200 LEGAL NOTICES 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 00088234-01 T4492183
083453 4226 TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00088222-01 685381
083453 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 2013 GRAINGER 00088224-01 9687150525
083453 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY 55515935
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 3001051
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 3001081
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 3001080
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONC 00088225-01 1026692
083453 4643 STORM SEWER REPA 4870 NEENARH FOUNDRY 257490
083453 4670 ROCK SALT 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 180112
083453 4670 ROCK SALT 10870 COMPASS MINERALS 185189
083453 4670 ROCK SALT 14738 THE DETROIT SALT COMP 73011
083453 4670 ROCK SALT 14738 THE DETROIT SALT CCMP 72880
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 91743
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 51711
083453 4873 PEDESTRIAN TUNNE 284 STRAND ASSOCIATES, IN 00088217-01 0135875
083453 4895 CITY HALL SECURI 284 STRAND ASSOCIATES, IN 0136083

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

BATCH

G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337
G337

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERICD: 2/18

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

10

AMOUNT

783.74
1800.00
108.10
350.00
309.06
228.29
-270.00
39.31
269.33
564.00
242.00
B519.83
3417.86
5041.39
16048.41
101.85
264.20
775.89
3786.26

42379.62

42379.62



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18
TIME: 14:27:59

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000' and ‘20180305 D0:00:00.000°'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 09 - DOWNTCWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV

0393454
093454
093454
093454

ACCOUNT TITLE.

4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11129
4100 LEGAL FEES 12391
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13590
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5353

TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

-——-VENDOR-—======ee—— P.0.’'S INVOICE

MOE FUNDS APR 2018
KANE, MCKENNA & ASSOC 00088238-01 15298
PHALEN CONSULTING, IN 00088237-01 61
PATRICK ENGINEERING,

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

BATCH

G337
G337
G337

21653.008-17G337

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.
0.
0.
0.

0.

0.

oo
oo
00
0o

00

0o

11

2/18

AMOUNT

1306
762
3500
27374

325943.

32943.

- 8
.50
.00
.91

62

62



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 03/01/18 CITY OF WEST CHEICAGO
TIME: 14:27:59 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTICN CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20180304 00:00:00.000' and ‘20180305 00:00:00.000¢
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND = 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR. P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON VARIOUS G337
433476 4219 CONTRACT JANITOR 14386 OPEN WORKS INV701586 G337

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 03/01/2018 TIME 14:28:00

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

12

2/18

AMOUNT

2070

2365.
2365.
368939,
0.

368939,

.33
295

00

00

32



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 5. A.

Resolution No. 18-R-0014 - Contract Award — Denler, Inc.

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: March 5, 2018

-~

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public Works SIGNATUR /—f 2
APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE
ITEM SUMMARY:

The 2018 Crack Sealing Program consists of approximately 140,000 lineal feet of crack routing and
sealing of bituminous pavements at the following locations:

e 2010 North Oak Street Reconstruction Area (Plymouth Court and Pine Street between Ingalton
Avenue and lllinois Route 59, and Oakwood Avenue between Chicago Street and Ingalton
Avenue).

e 2012 Street Resurfacing Area (Blair Street, Stimmel Street, and Pomeroy Street between Joliet
Street to Neltnor Avenue, and Barber Street, Blakely Street, and Gates Street between Brown
Street and Conde Street).

e 2013 Street Resurfacing Area — Cornerstone Lakes Subdivision (Lehman Drive, Foxfield Drive,

Camden Drive from Lehman Drive to Smith Road, and Bainbridge Boulevard from Leman Drive to

Smith Road).

North Factory Street between Ann Street and the Stimmel Street High School Parking Lot.

Main Street from Wilson Street to Washington Street.

Town Road from Washington Street to lllinois Route 38.

Woods of St. Andrews (Norris Avenue and St. Andrews Court).

As part of the DuPage Municipal Partnering Initiative (MPI) program, the Village of Downers Grove,
Village of Lombard, Village of Woodridge, Village of Villa Park, Village of Burr Ridge, DuPage County,
City of Wheaton, City of Darien, and City of West Chicago jointly developed bid documents and
specifications for a Crack Sealing Program in 2016. The 2016 MPI Crack Sealing Program (CFB #2016-
02) was advertised as a one-year program (2016), with pricing also requested/received for years 2017
and 2018. Per the Contract, each Municipality reserves the right to renew the Contract for two additional
one-year terms, subject to acceptable performance by the Contractor and price identified in the bid.

Per a 2016 MPI bid, and per the recommendation of City staff and the MPI group, the contract for
contractual crack sealing services for 2016 was awarded to Denler, Inc. of Mokena, lllinois, for an amount
not to exceed $50,000.00 (2016 unit price of $1.195 per pound installed). In 2017, the City of West
Chicago, the MPI group referenced above, along with the City of EiImhurst, extended a contract to Denler,
Inc. based on Year 2 optional pricing. Denler’s optional Year 3 offered unit price for 2018, under the 2016
MPI 2-year extension pricing, is $1.32 per pound installed, which is an approximate 2.3% increase over
the 2017 unit price. Denler has provided crack sealing services for the City of West Chicago since 2014,
and City staff has been extremely satisfied with the services provided by Denler in 2014, 2015, 2016, and
2017.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

For the 2018 Crack Sealing Program City staff recommends that the City Council award a contract to
Denler, Inc. of Mokena, lllinois, for an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 (unit price of $1.32 per pound
installed), under the MPI contract extension provision.

This year's Program will be paid for using Capital Project Funds (08-34-53-4868) in which $50,000.00 has
been budgeted.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Resolution No. 18-R-0014 authorizing the Mayor to execute a Contract with Denler, Inc. of
Mokena, lllinois, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 for the 2018 Crack Sealing Program.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Pending recommendation from the Infrastructure Committee at its meeting on March 1, 2018.




